Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 5^{th} June 2018, in Garmouth and Kingston Golg Club, at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Mr J Mackie Acting Chair

Mr P Fitch Mrs A Speake

In Attendance: Cllr D Bremner Moray Council

Mr P Fitch Mr A Fettes

Mrs A Milne Minute Taker

Mr M Reeve Forestry Commission

Mr R Robertson Mrs G Stewart

Apologies: Mr A Anderson

Mrs D Brown

Cllr M Macrae Moray Council
Cllr S Morrison Moray Council

Mr N Taylor

| Minute | Discussion | Action |
|--------|---|--------|
| | In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair the Secretary took the Chair, and welcomed everyone to the meeting. | |
| 1 | Apologies | |
| | As noted above. | |
| 2 | Police Report | |
| | The Community Safety Partnership report had been received and circulated. The only incident recorded for the Innes Community Council area was an abandoned vehicle in Kingston. | |
| 3 | Forestry Commission | |
| | The Chair introduced Mr Mark Reeve, Forestry Commission, who gave a presentation on the land management plan for the Lossie Forest. There is an opportunity for the public to comment on the plans: | |
| | https://scotland.forestry.gov.uk/managing/plans-and-strategies/land-management-plans/consultations/lossie | |

| - | | |
|----------|---|-----------|
| | There will be no change in public access. Comment was made that the car park needed to be enlarged due to the number of people using it. | |
| | Mr Reeve was thanked for his presentation. | |
| | It was agreed that the Secretary would respond to the consultation on behalf of ICC. | Secretary |
| 4 | Moray Councillors' Reports | |
| | Cllr Bremner reported that a full Council Meeting was due to take place on 6 th June 2018, which may resolve some of the issues currently facing Moray. | |
| 5 | Minutes of the Previous Meeting | |
| | The minutes of the meeting held on 1 st May 2018 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr Fitch and seconded by Mr Mackie. | |
| 6 | Matters Arising | |
| | COUNCIL'S PLANNING DEPARTMENT WEBSITE PAGES: Cllr Bremner reported that this matter was on-going. | DB |
| | DEFIBRILLATORS: The Secretary and Mr Robertson updated the meeting on the current position with the defibrillators for Garmouth and Kingston. Fundraising for this equipment was on-going. | |
| 7 | Treasurer's Report | |
| | In the absence of the Treasurer the Secretary reported on the position with the bank accounts. | |
| 8 | Innes Heritage | |
| | Mr Fitch reported that he had spoken to a resident of Lhanbryde whose late husband had collected a considerable amount of history about the area. There was also a teacher at the Primary School who may be interested in getting involved. | |
| 9 | Planning | |
| | Details of all planning applications for the ICC area had been e-mailed to members. | |
| 10 | Correspondence/Consultations | |
| | All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members. | |
| <u> </u> | | |

| | Included in the circulation was information of a SEPA consultation on Flood Prevention and Flood Management. | |
|----|--|-----------|
| 11 | Other Business | |
| | LHANBRYDE CEMETRY: It was reported that the footpath to this cemetery from the Garmouth Road was becoming impassable. Cllr Bremner agreed to report this to the Council. | DB |
| | ESSIL CEMETRY: The gates to this cemetery had been removed when work on the area was being undertaken, and not replaced. The Secretary agreed to follow this up. | Secretary |
| 12 | Next Meeting | |
| | Tuesday 7 th August 2018, at 7.00 p.m. at Garmouth Golf Club. | |